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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 4.10 PM
To: ‘Wendy Carter’

Subject: RE; STAR TIME TRANSPORT INC

P0O5000163064

——

Thank you for your e-mail, Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Fiorida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Wendy Carter [mailto:WCarter@carrierservice.com)
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 4:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: STAR TIME TRANSPORT INC

PLEASE CHANGE THE PHYSICAL ADDRESS FOR THE COMPANY STAR TIME TRANSPORT INC,
20-3833172.

NEW PHYSICAL ADDRESS

1840 NW 187TH ST
MIAMI FL 33056

MAILING ADDRESS

400 NE 164™ TERR

N MIAMI BEACH FL 33162

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL ME AT 305-852-9990 OR EMAIL ME.
THANK YOU

WENDY CARTER
AGENT

19/11°9010



